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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp .
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 9:49 AM !
To: ‘Alberto QuinoneZ'

Subject: RE: ADRESS CHANGE ;

Thank you for your email. We are forwarding your request to the proper section for this to be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations ,

customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a '\
\
DOS Customer Satistaction Survey \

From: Alberto Quinonez [mailto:santossagroup@vyahoo.com] 3
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 1:18 PM :
To: corphelp

Subject: ADRESS CHANGE

Please change Principal and Mailing address for
Corporation Name: GREAT TIME DISTRIBUTION INC
Document Number: P11000002000

The new address is: 2897 SW6SCT
MIAMI, FL 33155

Thank you for your attention to this matter

Lot

Sincerely,

Raidel Delgado
Presidet
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